NASLINE

(Online Edition)

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 13, February 1999

ISSN 1480-5162 Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. News from Sports Organizations
 - 1.1 NASLIN Activities
 - 1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre
 - 1.3 The American Alpine Club Library
 - 1.4 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 2.0 Technology Update Surfing the Web
 - 2.1 Refereed Academic E-Journals Fulltext
 - 2.2 Other E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
 - 2.3 Scholarly websites
 - 2.4 Online Booksellers and Video Sources
 - 2.5 Online Publications and Documents
- 3.0 Publications Update
 - 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
 - 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
 - 3.3 Olympiana
 - 3.4 Reference Works
 - 3.5 Local Interest
 - 3.6 Biography
 - 3.7 Conference Proceedings
 - 3.8 Serials New Titles, Newsletters
 - 3.9 Audiovisual

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 Joint Conference, IASMHF/NASLIN, Lake Placid, NY October 27-30, 1999

The Planning Committees for the IASMHF/NASLIN joint conference are buzzing with ideas for the program and the social activities in Lake Placid. Joint sessions will be held on Thursday and Friday morning and include presentations on automation of collections, conservation, collection appraisal among other topics. Friday afternoon is reserved for tours of the Lake Placid sports facilities and musuem. Saturday's sessions will focus on technological innovations and problems including listservs (operation), website issues (images, changes in technology, upkeep), archives and presentations from outstanding sports centers.

Accommodation/Transportation:

Air service has improved to Lake Placid with US Airways flying into Saranac Lake from the larger centers of Burlington, VT or Albany, NY and Montreal. The Lake Placid Hilton is the conference hotel and rooms have been reserved for conference participants at \$79 per night.

Program/Registration

The program should be finalized by April/May with the mailing of the conference information by late summer. We will also send an email registration/program to NASLIN members. Early registration is \$150 (late summer deadline) and includes many meals and banquet. The late registration fee is \$175.

Do mark your calendars and make preliminary plans. Lake Placid organizers have requested an especially beautiful fall for 1999, so we hope to see you there.

1.2 The Sport Information Resource Centre

Implementation of SIRC's new computer system, Cuadra STAR, is coming along very well with SIRC staff working very hard to implement each module. A new Coding Manual is in the final editing process and soon farflung indexers will have a guide to the field tags which will replace the numerical ones which are formerly used.

In the fall a new librarian, Paula Van Steen, joined SIRC and she will be indexing the monographic material for the SPORTDiscus database.

<<<SPORTDiscus Enhancements>>>

With the issuing of the 1999-01 update to the database, 6,000 of SIRC's serial holdings records will be added. These represent the active serials which are indexed for the database and those which have ceased publication. Staff is working with the two major vendors, SilverPlatter and Ovid to reload the SPORTDiscus database. This reload will bring new fields (some were mentioned in Nasline #12). One other new field added to the SIRC serial-article and book analytic record is the total number of pages for each article or chapter (Field tag name is: JPTOT and BATPG for the serial-article and book-analytic tags, respectively)

Other additions to the database include a number of Australian local sport club histories and other materials which the National Sport Information Centre in Australia added last summer. This was all part of NSIC's work with the Australian National Bibliography and other sport

sources to ensure that the SPORTDiscus is more comprehensive when it comes to all aspects of Australian sport.

1.3 The American Alpine Club Library (AAC)

The AAC Library has a new Library Director, Gay Ellen Roesch, who is busy cataloguing this important collection (10,203 titles) of mountaineering material. Records are reported to OCLC's WorldCat. Established in 1916, the AAC Library is the oldest alpine research collection in the US and serves the AAC as well as the Colorado Mountain Club, plus other researchers. She estimates that 75-80% of her collection has a record in WorldCat and the rest is unique or needs extensive record upgrading. In addition, the AAC Library has an sizable map, slide and photograph collection. In her new quarters, a special climate controlled room now houses the precious rare book collection. Gay can be contacted at: library@americanalpineclub.org or visit their website at: www.AmericanAlpineClub.org where library services and other AAC services are outlined.

1.4 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles

On March 19-23, 1999, AAFLA will play host to members of the International Association for Sports Information who will hold their annual meeting in Los Angeles. IASI members from sport documentation centres around the world are expected to attend this meeting in the very pleasant surroundings of the AAFLA library and museum.

Wayne Wilson, VP Research reports also that the AAFLA website (www.aafla.org) is implementing a search engine on the website to make it easier to find the information one requires.

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

Once again your editor was out there in cyberspace searching the web for scholarly sport "gems." See the results in the following sections.

2.1 Refereed Academic E-Journals Fulltext

Cyber-Journal of Sport Marketing

www.cjsm.com (Please note this new website address) Latest issue: v3, no1, 1998. Contents include:

1) Product bundling and causes of attendance and non-attendance in live professional sport, by D Robinson and N. Pope. 2) A Multiple product endorses can be a credible sourc by A. Redenbach and 3) Soccer in Australia - What's going wrong? by D. Kobe. Contact person: Dr. Nigel Pope, Griffith University, Email: nigelp@orgo.cad.gu.edu.au

Journal of Exercise Physiology online

Website: www.css.edu/users/tboone2/asep/fldr Published by the American Society of Exercise Physiologists ISSN 1097-9751 3/yr No subscription charge Published to date:

v1, no1, April 1998 - v1, no3, Oct. 1998

The JEP online, is a peer reviewed, internet-based journal devoted to original research in exercise physiology. Editor-in-Chief; Robert A Robergs, University of New Mexico (See site for

the many Associate Editors)

2.2 Other E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

Internet journal of health promotion, No. 1, 1995-

www.monash.edu.au/health/IJHP/index.htm

Irregular, ISSN 1328-7443 Gratis

Melbourne: Monash University Electronic Press Project of the Faculty of Medicine. Articles cover topics; smoking, exercise and the aged, obesity in children, health promotion to various populations. The articles are also archived on the National Library of Australia's PANDORA project at: www.nla.gov.au/policy/plan/pandora.html

A new journal recently recommended on the NASSS listserv includes:

SportJones, June 3, 1998-

Website: www.sportsjones.com

Description: This freely available online daily sports news magazine is managed and edited by Royce Webb, who is a PhD. candidate at the University of Iowa. He is augmented by six senior editors who provide editorial guidance. Contributions come from other professors & graduate students from the US and many other countries. The central mission of this site is to provide an "alternative to mainstream and bland sports journalism found in the many commercial publications." (R.C. Crepeau) Contact person: Royce Webb Email: roycewebb@home.com

2.3 Scholarly websites

American Society of Exercise Physiologists

http://www.css.edu/users/tboone2/asep

Founded in 1997, ASEP's website includes their goals/objectives, ASEP Standards, Code of Ethics, Directory of Members (over 200 persons), program accreditation and certification information, and access to their online journal (see details above). An announcement of a forthcoming online journal entitled, Professionalization of Exercise Physiology: an international electronic journal for exercise physiologists (ISSN 1099-5862) is on this site. The links to other exercise physiology sites are quite numerous and informative. Address of the national office: Dept of Exercise Physiology, College of St. Scholastica, 1200 Kenwood Ave., Duluth, MN 55811. Tel: 1-800-447-5444

Biomechanics World Wide

http://www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics/bwwintro.htm

This site was created in Feb. 1995, updated in June 1998 and carries the subtitle: Your Global Guide to the World of Biomechanics. This site is a comprehensive directory to other biomechanics sites where each "clickable" link is organized under 18 sub-topics of biomechanics, including: biomechanics journals, societies, computer simulation, orthopaedics, ergonomics, biomedical engineering, gait & locomotion, motor control. It was created with guidance and input from members of the listerv Biomech-I.

Contact person, J. Pierre Baudin, U. of Alberta, Email: pbaudin@per.ualberta.ca

British Society for Sport History/International Society for the History of Sport and Physical Education.

http://www.umist.ac.uk/UMIST_Sport/

This site has had a major update with many new bibliographies, conferences, and links on the pages for both sport history organizations. Included is fulltext of ISHPES Bulletins from #12 (Dec 1996) to #16 (Dec 1998).

Canadian Association for Leisure Studies (CALS), Edmonton, Alberta

http://www.eas.ualberta.ca/elj/CALS.htm

CALS is an organization of Canadian and international scholars and practitioners who share an interest in recreation and leisure research and the delivery of leisure services. CALS meets every three years at the Canadian Congress for Leisure Research (9th, May 1999, Acadia University). CALS also maintains an electronic mail discussion list. To subscribe contact Susan Markham at: susan.markham@acadiau.ca This site has three fulltext articles: #1, Pedlar, Alison. Leisure and Community (4 pages); Zuzanek, J. et al. Stress, Mental and Physical Health, Sense of Well-being, and Physically Active Leisure (3 pages); Stodolska, Monika. Leisure and Ethnicity, (6 pages)

Coaching Science Abstracts

http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/coachsci

Created by Dr. Brent S. Rushall, San Diego State University, this site presents citations to recent research articles and includes an abstract written for practicing coaches and others interested in applied sport science. Abstracts are grouped by topic, e.g. Principles of training.

Dartmouth College. Foundation of the Hellenic World

http://devlab.dartmouth.edu/olympic/photogallery.html

A website with information on the Ancient Olympic Games. Project is jointly sponsored by The Foundation of the Hellenic World and Dartmouth College's undergrads, graduate students, faculty and staff. This site has easy to read history of the Olympic Games (OG), Chronology of events, myths surrounding the OG, Importance of OG, Program of the Olympic Festival and Other Panhellenic Festivals. It also as links to other sites.

Haverford College. C.C. Morris Cricket Library and Collection (Haverford, PA)

http://www.haverford.edu/library/cricket/CCMORRIS.htm This website has information on how to search the printed holdings, plus links to other sites on

cricket, events, their newsletter, the Morris Quarterly, and the photograph collection.

Institute for Mediterranean Studies (Cincinnati, OH 45237)

http://www.studies.org

The IMS is a non-profit, educational foundation that encourages the study of the ancient Mediterranean basin and the Near East. The site has fulltext newsletter, the IMS Newsletter, and among its fulltext papers, is included:

1) The Ancient Olympics: athletes, games & heroes by Dr. David Romano

2) Gladiator sports and entertainment in the Roman World by Dr. David Potter. Contact Email: info@studies.org

International Society of Exercise and Immunology, (ISEI), Paderborn, Germany http://www.isei.appstate.edu

The ISEI was founded in 1993 and is devoted to fostering scientific research, education and dissemination of scientific information to improve health, prevent and treat disease and

enhance athletic endeavor. The site has information on publications, including their periodical, Exercise Immunology Review (pub by Human Kinetics). Included also is an extensive bibliography of periodical articles on exercise and immunology called, the Compendium of the Exercise and Immunology Literature, 1991-1995 and a second list from 1995 to present.

Northeastern University. The Center for the Study of Sport in Society

http://www.sportinsociety.org

Includes information on the Center's projects, scholarships, media coverage, Mentors in Violence Prevention Program, National Consortium for Academics and Sports and has fulltext copies of the documents: Racial Report Card 1996 and 1997 editions.

PE Central: the ultimate web site for health and physical education teachers http://pe.central.vt.edu

Intended for physical education teachers, students, parents and adults, the goal is to provide the latest information about contemporary developmentally-appropriate physical education programs for children and youth. This site has lesson plans, assessment ideas, adapted information, books, clothing, companies/products, other top websites and has many fulltext documents and references (especially important - on the topic of defending the physical education program in schools). Produced at Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA. Senior Advisor: George Graham. General email: pec@vt.edu

PubList.com (Rockland, MA)

http://www.publist.com

A privately funded company founded by Frederick Bowes, which lists over 150,000 world-wide serial titles. Data comes from Ulrich's International Periodicals Directory, Editor & Publisher International Yearbook and the Bath Information and Data Service (BIDS-UK). Entries for each title include publisher, address, contact numbers, editors, format, ISSN, whether registered with the Copyright Clearing House, etc. Entries do not include subscription prices, beginning date, abstract (one must use the print copies of Ulrich's). The site is searchable by key words in title, publisher name among others.

Scout Report (University of Wisconsin, Computer Sci. Dept)

http://wwwscout.cs.wisc.edu/scout/report

This is an online internet resource catalog of the Internet Scout Project, produced by professional librarians and funded by the National Science Foundation. Published every Friday on the web and by email, provides notification of valuable resources on the internet. Selection criteria includes matters of content, authority, information maintenance, presentation, availability and cost. The Scout Report Signpost lists online journals, listservs and discussion groups. Scholarly sport sites are under-represented at the moment. Includes articles on various aspects of the internet (e.g. The Internet: Window to the world or hall of mirrors? by Jack Solock, Special Librarian)

SISA Sportlit Database

http://www.sportsa.co.za

Sports database of over 20,000 records of which 14,200 are of South African origin. Produced by the South African Department of Sport and Recreation with support of the SA National Sports Council and SA National Olympic Committee. The database is searchable via the web using AU, TI, DE and many other access points. Each record is assigned a level of difficulty:

scientific, semi-scientific, popular. To access the database make certain that you click on SPORT Lit from the home page and not the SISA Information Centre page. Contact email: bernardus@sportl.pwv.gov.za

University of Iowa. Gender Equity in Sports

http://bailiwick.lib.uiowa.edu/ge

A Research Project of the Information Arcade (University Library) which provides information, documentation, statistics and news on Title IX implementation. Many fulltext documents are available in PDF format. Contact person, Mary Curtis, Email: mary-curtis@uiowa.edu

<<Websites for Graduate Education in PE/Sport Sciences>>

Two websites contain information on graduate education programs mainly in US colleges and universities.

Gradschools.com (Access Group: Education Financing and Services)

http://www.gradschools.com

A commercial website listing over 44,000 graduate programs at many universities in the US and some overseas universities. Provides an index by specific program. For sport/physical education the site lists programs under: dance, exercise sciences, kinesiology, physical education, psychology - sport, recreation & parks administration, and sports administration & management. Each entry has a hotlink to the university faculty member representing the graduate program and another to the university's home page. Also lists address, voice/fax numbers, but does not accurately list the name of the department in many cases. Only a few entries have a sentence or two which describes the program in more detail.

Peterson's Education and Career Center

http://www.petersons.com

This website edition of the well-known and authoritative Peterson's Annual Guide to Graduate Programs (in print and CD ROM also) provides basic information on graduate programs in the US and Canada. For physical education/sport sciences, Peterson's organizes the this subject area into 7 sub-areas (e.g. sport administration, recreation, kinesiology) for 350 graduate programs. Each entry lists degrees offered, number of faculty, current graduate enrolment and entrance requirements. The print or CD ROM version should be consulted for further details of each program.

Physical Education Links (University of Athens. Dept of Physical Education and Sport Science) www.uoa.gr/tefaa/depts.htm

A list of hotlinks to kinesiology, sport sciences and HPERD departments at the universities and colleges in the US (128 links), Canada (22), Australia(8), the UK (12), Greece (1), Germany (1), NZ (1), South Africa (1).

2.4 Online Booksellers and Video Sources

We listed in Nasline No. 12 an online bookseller called Interloc. Interloc has now become Alibris: the Ultimate Source for Out-of Print & Rare Books (www2.alibris.com). A search under various sport related words, including exercise, biomechanics, and sports netted a substantive number of academic books and other sports generalia.

2.5 Online Publications and Documents

Canada. Parliament. House of Commons. Standing Committee on Canadian Heritage. Sub-Committee on the Study of Sport in Canada. Sport in Canada: everybody's business, Dennis Mills, M.P., Chair. Ottawa, December 1998.

Fulltext of this large policy document (est. over 100 pages) at the website: http://www.parl.gc.ca/InfoComDoc/36/1/SINS/Studies/ Reports/sinsrp05-e.htm Please note: this fulltext document may be taken down, but can be purchased in a print edition.

The European Union

At the website for the European Union, a section of the website is devoted to sport and contains fulltext documents: (http://europa.eu.int/comm/dg10/sport).

The following three documents are available in fulltext:

1) The European model of sport: consultation document of DG X. Sept 1998. 21p. (Working paper)

2) The Development and prospects for community action in the field of sport. Sept 1998.

11p. (Commission staff working paper)

3) Background situation on the European Court's decision in the Bosman case. 5p.

Sociological Research Online

(v1, 1996-, quarterly, ISSN 1360-7804)

Website: http://www.socresonline.org.uk

Publisher email: socres@soc.surrey,ac.uk

This website is in the process of changing to a subscription based service (starting with v.4, no1, 1999) as the funding from the UK eLib Programme has been discontinued. SRO publishes high quality applied sociology, focusing on theoretical, empirical and methodological discussions. One fulltext article on sport sociology is available:

v2, no4., 1997. Bar-On, T. The ambiguities of football, politics, culture, and social transformation in Latin America. (23 pages)

3.0 Publications Update

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, Books in Print and other current awareness lists. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

Adelson, Bruce. Brushing back Jim Crow: the racial integration of minor league baseball in the American south. Charlottesville: University Press of Virginia, 1999. 288p. ISBN 0813918847 \$28 Projected Publication (Proj.pub) 9903

Anderson, John & Aberman, Rick Alan. Why good coaches quit: and how you can stay in the game. Minneapolis, Min: Fairview Press, 1999. 192 p. ISBN 1577490673 pap \$15

Armour, Kathleen M. & Jones, Robyn L. Physical education teachers' lives and careers: PE, sport and educational status. London: Falmer Press, 1998. 154 p. ISBN 0750708174 pap \$24

Arnaud, Pierre & Riordan, James, eds. Sport and international politics. London/NY: E. & FN Spon, 1998. 227p. ISBN 0419214402 \$60

Australia. Parliament. House of Representatives. Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts.

Rethinking the funding of community sporting and recreational facilities: a sporting chance. Oct. 1997, 185p. ISBN 0644365250 (Also avail as a fulltext document at: www.aph.gov.au/viewFrame.asp?item=12&x=0.6721918) Summary and Recommendations in HTML format; full document in PDF format)

Australian Dance Council. Australian standards for dance teachers: a handbook for training organisations and assessors: the interim national competency standards. Braddon, ACT: ADC, 1998. 83p. ISBN 1875255060

Bartlett, Roger, ed. Biomechanical analysis of movement in sport and exercise. Leeds, UK: British Association of Sport and Exercise Sciences, 1997. 124p. ISBN 1901465004 Spiral bound (Contact: Andy Smith, Chair, BASES, University College of Ripon & York St. John, Email: a.smith@ucrsj.ac.uk Website: www.bases.co.uk)

Beck, Peter. Scoring for Britain: international football and international politics, 1900-1939. London: Frank Cass, 1999. ISBN 071464899X (Sport in the global society, vol. 9)

Bloss, Bob. Baseball managers: stats, stories and strategies. Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 1999. ISBN 1566396611 \$30 (Baseball in America series) Proj. Pub 9904

Brannigan, Gary G., ed. The sport scientists: research adventures. NY: Addison Wesley Longman, 1998. ISBN 0673984540 \$26 (Subj: Sports-Psych aspects-Research)

Brimson, Dougie. Derby days: the games we love to hate. London: Headline, 1998. 246p. ISBN 0747258686 (Subj. Soccer- Gt. Brit; Violence in sports)

Brown, Adam, ed. Fanatics!: power, identity, and fandom in football. London/NY: Rourledge, 1998. 289p. ISBN 0415181038 (Subj: Soccer-social aspects-Europe) \$80 (\$25 pap)

Bruchner, Jan. Gait workbook: a practical guide to clinical gait analysis. Thorofare, NJ: Slack, Inc., 1998. 300p. ISBN 1556423446

Cagan, Joanna. Field of schemes: how the great stadium swindle turns public money into private profit. Monroe, Me: Common Courage Press, 1998. 226p. ISBN 1567511392 \$23. (website: www.commoncouragepress.com)

Cameron, J. Trail blazers: women who manage New Zealand sport. Christchurch, NZ: Sports Inclined, 1996. 244p. ISBN 0958353905

Canadian Association for the Advancement of Women and Sport and Physical Activity. A Media guide for athletes and their coaches. Gloucester, ON: CAAWS, 1998. \$15 Address: 1600 James Naismith Dr. Gloucester, ON K2B 5N4 (Email: caaws@caaws.ca Website: www.caaws.ca)

Canadian Society for Exercise Physiology. Canadian physical activity, fitness & lifestyle appraisal: CSEP's plan for healthy active living. Ottawa, Ont: CSEP, 1996,1998. 1 vol (looseleaf) Accompanied by 1 compact disc (Modified Canadian Aerobic Fitness Test - mCAFT), and booklet; Personal plan for active living. \$58 Can. Address: 185 Somerset St. W., Suite 202, Ottawa, Ontario K2P 0J2. Email: info@csep.ca. Website: www.csep.ca

Clement, Annie. Legal responsibility in aquatics. Aurora, Ohio: Sport and Law Press, 1997. 230 p. ISBN 0965887405 \$40

Coakley, Jay J. & Donnelly, Peter. Inside sports: using sociology to understand athletes and sport experiences. London/NY: Routledge, 1999. ISBN 0415170885

Confederation of Australian Sport. A whole new ball game: the policy of the Confederation of Australian sport. Deakin, ACT: The Confederation, 1998. 25p. Avail. in print and online fulltext. Note fulltext is 8 pages but does not have the illus. and graphics as does the print version. Both formats gratis.(Website: www.sportforall.com.au) Address for print: Phipps Close, Deakin, ACT 2600 Australia

Corbin, Charles B.& Pangrazi, Robert P. Physical activity for children: a statement of guidelines. Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 1998. 21p. \$10 members; \$13 non-members. Address: PO Box 385, Oxon Hill, MD 20750-0385

Cotten, Doyice & Cotten, Mary. Legal aspects of waivers in sport, recreation & fitness activities. Canton, Ohio: PRC Pubs, 1997. 206 p. ISBN 0944183239 pap \$40 (Address: 4418 Belden Village St. NW, Canton, OH 44718) FAX: 330-492-6176

Dauncey, Hugh & Hare, Geoff, eds. France and the 1998 World Cup: the national impact of a world sporting event. London: Frank Cass, 1999. ISBN 0714648876 (Sports in the global society, vol 7) Proj pub. 9901

Davidson, Scooter T.& Anthony, Valerie, eds. Great women in the sport of kings: America's top women jockeys tell their stories. Syracuse, NY: Syracuse University Press, 1999. ISBN 081560565X

De Knop, Paul, et al, eds. Recreational games and tournaments: the organization of small and intermediate sized events. Aachen, Germany: Meyer & Meyer, 1998. 190p. ISBN 3891244460 DM29.80

Dorinson, Joseph & Warmund, Joram, eds. Jackie Robinson: race, sports, and the American dream. Armonk, NY: M.E. Sharpe, 1998. 264p. ISBN 0765603179 \$35 (Selected papers from a conference held Apr 3-5, 1997, on the Brooklyn Campus of Long Island University)

Dunnavant, Keith. The forty-year seduction: how television manipulated college football's

evolution from sport to big business. Newnan, GA: Solovox Publishing, 1997. 216p. No ISBN Address c/o Dunnavant Group 1018 W. Washington St. Athens, AL 35611. Website: www.dunnavant.com

Dunning, Eric. Sport matters: sociological studies of sport, violence and civilisation. London/NY: Routledge, 1999. ISBN 0415064139

Eitzen, D. Stanley. Fair and foul: beyond the myths and paradoxes of sport. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 1999. ISBN 0847691705

Elliott, Bruce, ed. Training in sport: applying sport science. Chicester/NY: J. Wiley, 1998. ISBN 0471978701

Fardy, Paul S.et al, eds. Training techniques in cardiac rehabilitation. Champaign, III; Human Kinetics, 1998. 152p. ISBN 0873225368 \$24 (Current issues in cardiac rehabilitation series, monograph no. 3)

Federation Internationale de Football Association. FIFA museum collection: 1000 years of football = 1000 anos de futbol = 1000 Jahre Fussball. NY: Edition Q, 1996. 298 p. ISBN 3861243253 DM 68 Fevre, David. Collision sports: injury and repair. Boston: butterworth-Heinemann, 1998. 280p. ISBN 0750631422 \$52

Finch, Helen. Physical activity: "what we think": qualitative research among women aged 16 to 24. London: Health Education Authority, 1998. 58p. ISBN 0752110381 (Social and Community Planning Research)

Fitzpatrick, Frank. And the walls came tumbling down: Kentucky, Texas Western, and the game that changed American sports. NY: Simon & Schuster, 1999. ISBN 0684835517 \$24 Proj pub. 9903

Flannery, Tomothy E.& Swank, Michael L. Personnel management for sport directors. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 169p. ISBN 0880117575

Fried, Gil. Employment guide for sport, recreation & fitness. Durham, NC: Carolina Academic Press, 1998. 450p. ISBN 089089762X

Galvin, Bill. A guide to planning coaching programmes. Leeds, UK: National Coaching Foundation, 1998. 133p. spiral bound ISBN 1902523008 Address: 114 Cardigan Rd., Headingley, Leeds, LS6 3BJ (Website: www.ncf.org.uk)

Goldberg, Alan S. Sports slump busting. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1998. 277p. ISBN 0880116536 \$17. (Alt Title: 10 steps to mental toughness and peak performance)

Gruneau, Richard S. Class, sport and society development. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. ISBN 07300033X

Hayes, Fiona. The complete guide to cross training. London: A & C Black, 1998. 167p. ISBN

071364883X

Hendricks, Wallace E. ed. Advances in the economics of sport. vol. 2, Greenwich, Conn/London: JAI Press, 1997. 241p. ISBN 155936061 \$? (This monographic serial (?) has two previous volumes: Scully, Gerald W. Advances in the economics of sport; v1, 1992. 250p. ISBN 155938574X Buchanan, Michael J. Pay and performance in the NBA; Suppl. 1, 1996. 188 p. ISBN 0762301848)

Heywood, Leslie. Pretty good for a girl. NY: Free Press, 1998. 220p. ISBN 0684850702 (Subj: Women runners-US-biog; Sports-US-Sex differences; Women athletes-Soc.conditions)

Hickey, Christopher, et al, ed. Where the boys are: masculinity, sport and education. Geelong, Vic: Deakin Centre for Education and Change, Faculty of Education, Deakin University, 1998. 169p. No ISBN \$20Aus + \$5 S&H overseas. Address: Waurn Ponds, Victoria, 3217 Australia

Holtzman, Jerome. The commissioners: baseball's midlife crisis. NY: Total Sports, 1998. 296p. ISBN 0965694941 \$23 (Dist by Andrews McMeel)

Hronek, Bruce B. & Spengler, John O. Legal liability in recreation and sports. Champaign, III: Sagamore Pub., 1997. 292p. ISBN 1571671293 \$45

Institute of Medicine (U.S). Committee on Body Composition, Nutrition, and Health of Military Women. Reducing stress fracture in physically active military women. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1998. 117p. No ISBN

Isenberg, Marc, et al, ed. The real athletes guide: how to succeed in sports, school and life. Los Angeles: Athlete Network Press, 1999. 185p. ISBN 0966676408 \$19.95 Address: PO Box 34867, Los Angeles, CA 90034 Website: www.athletenetwork.com)

Issurin, Vladimir, ed. Science and practice of canoe/kayak high-performance training: selected articles in memory of Junior World Champion Nevo Eitan. Natanya, Israel: Wingate Institute for Physical Education and Sport. Elite Sport Dept., 1998. \$US15 + \$5 S&H. Send orders to: Elite Sport Dept, Wingate Institute, Netanya, Israel 42902 FAX: 972 9 863 9536

Jarver, Jess. A collection of European sports sciences translations. Kidman Park, So. Aust: South Australian Sports Institute, Coaching Resource Centre, 1990 -1997. 7 parts. ISBN for Set 0730816745 \$20 Aus. each part or \$120 Aus per set. Address: PO Box 219, Brooklyn Park, SA 5032 Australia. FAX: 08 8416 6755

Jarvie, Grant, ed. Sport in the making of Celtic cultures. London/NY: Leicester University Press, 1999. IBSN 0718501292 (Sport and nation)

Jenes, Paul. One hundred years of athletics in Austalia. Caringbah, NSW: Playright Publishing, 1997. ISBN 0949853631 (Subj: Track-athletics-Aust-history)

Kerr, J.H. Motivation and emotion in sport reversal theory. Hove, East Sussex: Psychology

Press, 1997. 240p. ISBN 0863774997 L30

King, Anthony. The end of the terraces: the transformation of English football in the 1990s. London/Washington D.C.: Leicester University Press, 1997. ISBN 0718501276 \$95

Kirschenbaum, Daniel S. Mind matters: seven steps to smarter sport performance. Carmel, IN: Cooper Pub. Group, 1997. 209p. ISBN 1884125700 \$20

Klein, Jeff Z & Reif, Karl-Eric. The death of hockey, or, How a bunch of guys with too much money and too little sense are killing the greatest game on earth. Toronto: Macmillan Canada, 1998. ISBN 0771576226

Leeuwen, Thomas A.P. van. The springboard in the pond: an intimate history of the swimming pool. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1998. 304p. ISBN 0262220598 \$40 (Graham Foundation/MIT Press series in contemporary architectural discourse)

LeMaster, Ron. The skier's edge. Cahmpaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. 160p. ISBN 0880119829 \$20 (on physiology of skiing)

Leonard, Charles T. The neuroscience of human movement. St. Louis: Mosby, 1998. 252p. ISBN 0815153716 \$25

Lessa, Christina. Stories of triumph: women who win in sport and in life. NY: Universe Pub., 1998. 152p. ISBN 0789302330 \$96 (\$41 pap)

Lowe, Maria R. Women of steel: female bodybuilders and the struggle for self-definition. NY: New York University Press, 1998. 206p. ISBN 0814750931 \$45 (\$18 pap)

Mallette, Vincent. The science of the summer games. Rockland, Mass: Charles River Media, 1996. 279p. ISBN 1886801142 \$20 (Commissioned by the AAAS) Website: www.charlesriver.com/titles/games.html Address: 403 VFW Dr. PO Box 417, Rockland, MA 02370

Marcus, Norman. Inside big time sports: a behind the scenes look at television, money and the fans. NY: MasterMedia Ltd., 1996. 220p. ISBN 1571010629 \$14 (Dis by Bookmaster Inc. PO Box 388, Ashland, OH 44805)

Martin, William H. Transforming the future: rethinking free time and work. Sudbury, ON: Leisure Consultatns, 1998. 155p. ISBN 1873450028 (Subj: Leisure-Gt.Britain; Recreation-)

McConnell, Robin. Inside the All Blacks. Auckland, NZ: HarperCollins, 1998. 279p. No ISBN listed. (Concerns management of a sports team)

McDonald, Mark A. Cases in sport marketing. Sudbury, Mass: Jones and Bartlett, 1999. 351p. ISBN 0763708631

Melville, Tom. The tented field: a history of cricket in America. Bowling Green, OH: Bowling Green State University Popular Press, 1998, 280p. ISBN 0879727691 \$50 (\$25 pap)

Midura, Daniel W. The competition-cooperation link: games for developing respectful competitors. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 146p. ISBN 0880118504 \$16

Mitra, Ananda. Research methods in park, recreation and leisure services. Champaign, II: Sagamore Pub, 1998. 334p. ISBN 1571670300 \$45

Morecki, Adam & Waldron, Kenneth J. Human and machine locomotion. Wien/NY: Springer, 1997. 315p. ISBN 3211829059 \$80 (Courses and lectures, no. 375)

Murphy, Shane M. The cheers and the tears: a healthy alternative to the dark side of youth sports. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1999. ISBN 0787940372 \$15 Proj. pub. 9903

National Institutes of Health. Exercise: a guide from the National Institute on Aging: self-tests, benefits, nutrition. Washington, D.C: NASA Life Sciences Div; NIA, NIH, US Public Health Service, 1998. 100p. (NIH publication; no. 98-4258) Gov doc no. HE 20.3858:EX 3 0447-B-04

Naul, Roland; Haardman, Ken; Pieron, Maurice; Skirstad, Berit, eds. Physical activity and active lifestyle of children and youth. Schorndorf, Germany: Verlag Karl Hofmann, 1998. 192p. ISBN 3778072404 \$29US (Sport science studies, v.10)

Nelson, Lyle. Spirit of champions: great achievers reveal how to unify body, mind and spirit. Wilsonville, OR: BookPartners, Inc., 1998. 273p. ISBN 1885221320 (Contains 30 interviews with sport personalities). Address: PO Box 922, Wilsonville, OR 97070

O'Sullivan, Ellen Lupia. Experience marketing: strategies for the new millenium. State College, PA: Venture Pub, 1998. 412p. ISBN 0910251983 \$35 (Subj: Parks-Marketing; Recreation-Marketing)

Pargman, David. Understanding sport behavior. Upper Saddle River, NJ/London, Prentice Hall, 1998. 318p. ISBN 0131491962 \$39

Penney, Dawn & Evans, John. Politics, policy, and practice in physical education. London/NY: Routledge, 1999. 204p. ISBN 0419219501 \$23 US (\$45Can)

Pilates, Joseph H. Your health: a corrective system of exercising that revolutionizes the entire field of physical education. Incline Village, NV: Presentation Dynamics, 1998. 64p. ISBN 096149378X \$20 Address: 744 Mayo Blvd. Suite 10, Incline Village, Nevada 89451-9607 Also Dist. by Majors Scientific Books.

Polley, Martin. Moving the goalposts: a history of sport and society since 1945. London/NY: Routledge, 1998. 236p. ISBN 0415142164 \$65 (Subj: Sports-Gt.Brit-Hist)

Potter, Dave. Risk and safety in play: the law and practice for adventure playgrounds. London/NY: E & FN Spon, 1997. 254p. ISBN 0419223703 (Subj: Playgrounds-Safety regulations-Gt.Brit) \$40

Priest, Simon & Gass, Michael A. Effective leadership in adventure programming. Champaign,

Ill: Human Kinetics, 1997. 336p. ISBN 0873226372 \$38

Putnam, Douglas T. Controversies of the sports world. Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 1999. 264p. ISBN 0313305587 \$45 Proj pub 9904

Riess, Steven A., ed. Sports in North America: a documentary history. Vol. 6, Sports in the progressive era, 1900-1920. Gulf Breeze, FL: Academic International Press, 1998. ISBN 0875691978 \$97

Rinehart, Robert E. Players all: performance in contemporary sport. Bloomington, Ind: Indiana University Press, 1998. 188p. ISBN 0253334268 \$35 (\$16 pap) (Drama and performance studies) (Subj: Sports-Sociol aspects)

Riordan, James & Kruger, Arnd, eds. The international politics of sport in the 20th century. 224p. ISBN 0419211608 \$30 (Proj pub. 9904)

Roberts, Marc & DiGeronimo, Theresa Foy. Roberts rules!: success secrets from America's most trusted sports agent. Franklin Lakes, NJ: Career Press, 1999. 251p. ISBN 1564143716 \$25

Rosenhaus, Drew. A shark never sleeps: wheeling and dealing with NFL's most ruthless agent. NY: Pocket Books, 1998/1997. 244p. ISBN 0671015265 \$14

Sallis, James F.& Owen, Neville. Physical activity & behavioral medicine. Thousand Oaks, Calif: Sage Publications, 1999. 210p. ISBN 0803959966 \$54 (Behavioral medicine and health psychology series; v.3)

Salkeld, Audrey, ed. World mountaineering: the world's greatest mountains. Vancouver: Raincoast Books, 1998. ISBN 1551921510 Pub in US by Bullfinch Press, Boston \$50. (Won 1st prize at the Banff Mountain Book Festival)

Sawyer, Thomas H. The management of clubs, recreation, and sport: concepts and applications. Champaign, Ill: Sagamore Publishing, 1999. 445p. ISBN 1571670270 \$45

Scottish Sports Council. Sport 21: nothing left to chance. Edinburgh: SSC, 1998. 152p. ISBN 185060309X

Shapiro, Sherry B. ed. Dance, power, and difference: critical and feminist perspectives on dance education. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1998. 194p. ISBN 0880117478 \$24

Siekmann, Robert C.R. & Soek, Janwillem. Basic documents of international sports organizations. The Hague/Boston: Kluwer Law International, 1998. 626p. ISBN 9041110690 DM 289

Smith, Murray. Mental skills for the artistic sports: developing emotional intelligence. Red Deer, Alta: Johnson Gorman Publishers, 1998. ISBN 0921835426 Address: 3669 - 41st Ave. Red Deer, Alberta, Canada T4N 2X7. FAX: 403-342-0917

Spoelstra, Jon. Ice to the Eskimos: how to market a product nobody wants. NY: HarperBusiness, 1997. 275p. ISBN 0887308511 \$22 (See review, Sport marketing quarterly v7, no. 1, 1998, p.57 - Author is former NBA exec./Portland State U faculty and uses examples from pro-sports franchises)

Sugarman, Karlene. Winning the mental way: a practical guide to team building and mental training. Burlingame, CA: Step Up Pub, 1999. 215p. ISBN 0966666194 \$14.95 + \$3 S&H. Address: 1312 Drake Ave. Burlingame, CA 94010. Tel: 650-347-8826

Tarter, Ralph E, et al, eds. Handbook of substance abuse: neurobehavioral pharmacology. NY: Plenum Press, 1998. 602p. ISBN 0306458845 \$110

Thompson, Mark A. Case studies in applied sport psychology: an educational approach. Dubuque, IA: Kendall Hunt Pub. Co., 1998. 264p ISBN 0787251607 \$32

Thompson, Shona M. Mother's taxi: sport and the incorporation of women's labor. Albany: State University of New York Press, 1999. 320p. ISBN 0791440591 \$25 Proj pub. 9904 (subtitle varies)

Tomlinson, Alan. Gender, sport and leisure: continuities and challenges. Aachen, Germany: Meyer & Meyer Verlag, 1997. 258p. ISBN 3891244436 (Chelsea School Research Centre edition; 3). "This collection.. originated in a day-long symposium held in the CSRC in June 1993..."

In case you missed the earlier 2 vols. in this series, they are published by the same publisher. Details are:

Education, sport and leisure: connections and controversies. 1997, 222p. ISBN 3891244428 DM30 CSRC no.2. First pub. in 1993 by CSRC, University of Brighton

Ethics, sport and leisure: crisis and critiques. 1997 275p. ISBN 389124441X DM34 CSRC no.1. First pub. in 1995 by CSRC, University of Brighton.

United Kingdom Sports Council. Competitors and officials guide to drugs and sport. London: UK Sports Council, 1998. 223p. ISBN 095328400X Spiral bound Address: Walkden House, 10 Melton St. London, NW1 2EB, England. FAX: 0171 380 8010

United States. National Transportation Safety Board. Personal watercraft safety: safety study. Washington, D.C., NTSB, 1998. 98p. Avail in microfiche, NTIS Order no. PB 98-917002.

Vanden Auweele, Yves, ed. Psychology for physical educators. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 828p. ISBN 0880117613 \$39 (A FEPSAC project - European Federation of Sport Psychology. Endorsed by the European Network of Sport Sciences in Higher Education.

Vasili, Phil. The first Black footballer, Arthur Wharton, 1865-1930: an absence of memory. London/Portland, OR: Frank Cass, 1998. 217p. ISBN 0714649031. \$42.50 (Sport in the global society)

Watt, David C. Event manaagement in leisure and tourism. Harlow, Essex, Eng: Addison Wesley Longman, 1998. 200p.

Wells, Jeff. Boxing day: the fight that changed the world. Pymble, NSW: HarperSports, 1998. ISBN 0732264804 (on Jack Johnson, Tommy Burns, Jack London)

Westcott, Wayne L. Strength training for seniors: an instructor guide for developing safe and effective programs. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. 224p. ISBN 0873229525 \$26

Winnick, Joseph P. The Brockport physical fitness test manual. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. 192p. ISBN 0736000216 Proj pub. 9901

Winterdyk, John & Jensen, Karen. The complete athlete: integrating fitness, nutrition and natural health. Burnaby, B.C./Blaine, WA: Alive Books, 1998. 320p. ISBN 092047005X \$20US.

Wynne-Thomas, Peter & Benaud, Richie. The history of cricket: from the Weald to the world. London: HM Stationary Office, 1997. 268p. ISBN 0117020486 L20

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Bompa, Tudor O. Periodization training: theory and methodology. 4th ed. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. ISBN 0880118512 \$20 Proj pub 9903 (Rev ed of: Theory and methodology of training, 3rd ed, 1994)

Byl, John. Organizing successful tournaments. 2nd ed. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. 174p. ISBN 0880119551

Carron, Albert V. Group dynamics in sport. 2nd ed, Morgantow, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 1998. 394p. ISBN 1885693125

Gore, Christopher, ed. Sport specific guidelines for the physiological assessment of elite athletes. 3rd ed. Canberra, Aust: Australian Sports Commission, 1998. ISBN 0642263949 (Prev. ed 1989) Address: Distribution Officer, Publications Services, ASC, PO Box 176, Belconnen, ACT 2616 Australia. Email: pubs@ausport.gov.au

Houston, Charles S. Going higher: oxygen, man and mountains. 4th ed. Seattle, WA: The Mountaineers, 1998. 272 p. ISBN 0898865808 \$22.50 (3rd ed 1987 with slightly diff. subtitle)

Jordon, Barry D. et al. eds. Sports neurology. 2nd ed. Philadelphia: Lippincott-Raven Publishers, 1998. 508p. ISBN 0397516290

Lewis, Michael. World Cup soccer. 2nd ed rev. Wakefield, RI: Moyer Bell, 1998. 558p. ISBN 1559212586 Earlier ed. 1994

MacInnes, Hamish. International mountain rescue handbook. 3rd rev. ed. London: Constable, 1998. 359p. ISBN 0094753601 (2nd ed pub. 1984)

Malone, Terry R. et al, eds. Orthopedic and sports physical therapy. 3rd ed. St. Louis, Mosby,

1997. ISBN 0815158866 \$64 2nd ed, 1990)

Mellion, Morris, B. ed. Sports medicien secrets. 2nd ed rev. Philadelphia: Hanley & Belfus, 1999. 508p. ISBN 1560533080 \$37 Earlier ed 1993

Mohnsen, Bonnie S. Using technology in physical education. 2nd ed. Cerritos, CA: Bonnie's Fitware, 1998. 175p. ISBN 1893166260 \$28 Address: 18832 Stefani Ave., Cerritos, CA 90703

Morris, G.S.Don & Stiehl, Jim. Changing kids' games. 2nd ed. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. 147p. ISBN 0880116919 \$17 Earlier ed 1989

Vincent, William J. Statistics in kinesiology. 2nd ed. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1999. ISBN 0736001484 Earlier ed. 1994. Proj pub. 9901

Wilderness Medical Associates field guide. 2nd ed. Bryant Pond, ME, 1997. 79p. No ISBN Address 189 Dudley Rd, Bryant Pond, ME 04219 Website: www.wildmed.com

Williams, Jean M. ed. Applied sport psychology: personal growth to peak performance. 3rd ed. Mountain View, Calif: Mayfield Pub., 1998. 488p. ISBN 1559349506 \$38 2nd ed pub 1993

Woolum, Janet. Outstanding women athletes: who they are and how they influenced sorts in America. 2nd ed. Phoenix: Oryx Press, 1998. 412p. ISBN 1573561207 \$50 Earlier ed 1992

3.3 Olympiana

Cashman, Richard & Hughes, Anthony, eds. The Green games, a golden opportunity: proceedings of a conference organised by the Centre for Olympic Studies, The University of New South Wales, September 12, 1997. Sydney: Centre for Olympic Studies, UNSW, 1998. 114p. ISBN 0733416454 \$25 plus \$10 S&H overseas orders (Web: www.arts.unsw.edu.au/olympic) Address: Sydney 2512, NSW, Australia FAX: 61-2-9385-1551

Klausen, Arne Martin, ed. Olympic Games as performance and event: the case of the XVII Winter Olympic Games in Norway. Providence, RI: Berghahn Books, 1998. ISBN 1571817069 \$60 (Email: berghahnus@juno.com FAX: 401-521-0046)

Lexique Olympique multilingue = Multilingual Olympic Lexicon = Lexico Olimpico Multilingue = Mehrsprachiges Olympisches worterbuch. Chatel-sur-Rolle, Switzerland: Goeland, 1998. No ISBN Produced under the supervision of Jean-Daniel Katz

Musee olympique (Lausanne). Ulama: Jeu de balle des Olmeques aux Axteques = Ballgame from the Olmecs to the Axtecs. (Exposition) 26 juin-12 octobre 1997. Lausanne, Musee olympique, 1997. 125p. ISBN 9291600202 200 FRF

Salt Lake Organizing Committee for the Olympic Winter Games of 2002. The XIX Olympic Winter Games Salt Lake 2002 media update. Salt Lake City, UT: SLOC, 1998. 42p. (Issue no. 1, Winter 1998) Gratis, Address: 257 East 200 South, Suite 600, Salt Lake City, UT 8411-2048. FAX: 801-364-7644

Senn, Alfred Erich. Power, politics and the Olympic Games. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 1999. ISBN 08800119586 \$19 Proj. pub 9903

3.4 Reference Works

AudArena Stadium international guide. Nashville, TN: BPI Communications, 1998. 1998 ed ISBN 0823081184 (Title varies)

Annual publication \$90 ISSN 1521-1312 Address: 49 Music Square W. Nashville, TN 37203. FAX: 615-327-1575 (A comprehensive guide to the size and nature of auditoriums, convention/sports facilities and stadiums in the US, Canada and internationally)

Berman, Alice. Skater's edge sourcebook: ice skating resource guide. 2nd ed rev. Kensington, Maryland: Skater's Edge, 1998. 456p. ISBN 0964302713 \$40 Address: PO Box 500 Kensington, MD 20895 Website: www.skatersedgemag.com

The Book of rules: a visual guide to the laws of every commonly played sport and game. NY: Checkmark Books, 1998 224p. ISBN 0816039194

Danilov, Victor J. Hall of fame museums: a reference guide. Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 1997. 275 p. ISBN 0313300003 \$70

Hanlon, Thomas W. The sports rules book. Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 1998 372p. ISBN 0880118075

Scheerder, Jeroen & Renson, Roland. Annotated bibliography of traditional play and games in Africa. Berlin: International Council for Sport Science and Physical Education, 1998. (Technical Studies v.3) Available gratis to ICSSPE members; Avail. in print \$25 US and on computer diskette, \$15. Address: ICSSPE, Am Kleinen Wannsee 6, 14109 Berlin, Germany. (Website: www.icsspe.org)

Smith, Darren L. Sports phone book USA: a national directory of professional, intercollegiate, and amateur sports, 1998: containing mailing addresses, telephone and fax numbers, toll-free numbers, and World Wide Web and electronic mail address for U.S. sports teams, leagues, associations, and other sports organizations, facilities, product manufacturers, and publications and braodcast media; arranged alphabetically by name and with a classified section arranged by subject category. Detroit: Omnigraphics, 1998. 535 p. ISBN 0780801911 \$65

Wallechinsky, David. The complete book of the Winter Olympics. Woodstock, NY: Overlook Press, 1998. 266p. ISBN 0879518189 \$14.75

3.5 Local Interest

Andrews, Gary. 50 years of education in athletics: a history of the Saskatchewan High Schools Athletic Association. Regina: Saskatchewan High Schools Athletic Association, 1998. ISBN 0968196535

Ducey, Brant E. The Rajah of Renfrew: the life and times of John E. Duncey, "Edmonton's Mr.

Baseball." Edmonton: University of Alberta Press, 1998. ca 300p. ISBN 0888643144 (Website: www.ualberta.ca/~uap)

Lavoie, Marc. Desavantage numerique: les francophones dans la LNH. Hull, Que: Vents d'Ouest, 1998. 168p. ISBN 2921603659 (Critiques/economie du sport)

Schneider, Anne. With this ring: the history of ringette in Saskatchewan. Regina, SK: Ringette Saskatchewan and Saskatchewan Sports Hall of Fame and Museum, 1998. 335p. \$16 + \$2.50 S&H Address: SSHFM, 2205 Victoria Ave. Regina, SK S4P 0S4

3.6 Biography

MacInnis, Craig. Remembering the Rocket: a celebration. North York, Ont: Stoddart, 1998. ISBN 0773731288 \$20 US (US Dist by General Dist, Buffalo)

Pietrusza, David. Judge and jury: the life and times of Judge Kenesaw Mountain Landis. South Bend, Ind: Diamond Communications, 1998. 564p. ISBN 1888698098 \$35 (Subj: Baseball commissioners-US-Biog)

3.7 Conference Proceedings

Biennial Conference of the International Society for Comparative Physical Education and Sport (10th : Hachi-ohji, Japan : 1996). Cultural diversity and congruence in physical education and sport, ed. by Ken Hardman & Joy Standeven. Aachen, Germany: Meyer & Meyer, 1998. ISBN 3891245572

Forum on the Impacts of the Olympics (1997 : Mosman Council Chambers) Forum on the impacts of the Olympics, proceedings of a conference organised by Mosman Council and the Centre for Olympic Studies, The University of New South Wales, 24 October 1997. Kensington, NSW: COS, UNSW, 1998. 50p. ISBN 0733404642 \$AU15 + \$10 S&H overseas. Address: COS, UNSW, Rm 339 Morven Brown Bldg, Kensington 2052, Australia. (Website has an order form: www.arts.unsw.edu.au/olympic/order2.html to be sent to a.hughes@unsw.edu.au)

International Conference on the Engineering of Sport (2nd : Sheffield : July 1998). The engineering of sport: design and development, ed by Steve Haake. Oxford: Blackwell Science, 1998. 558p. ISBN 0632050489 \$100 approx.

International Conference "Stadia 2000" (1st : 1998 : Cardiff, Wales). Stadia, arenas and grandstands: design, construction and operation; proceedings of the First International... London/NY: E & FN Spon, 1998 351p. ISBN 0419240403 \$125

International Eurathlon Symposium, (1998 : Innsbruck) Science in elite sport, ed by Erich Muller (Mueller), London/NY: E & FN Spon, 1999. 250p. ISBN 0419245308 \$90 US \$135Can. Proj pub. 9904

International Workshop on Motivation and Emotion in Sport (1996 : University of Tsukuba) Experiencing sport: reversal theory, edited by J.H. Kerr. Chichester/NY: J. Wiley, 1999. ISBN 0471975311 \$70 (\$35 pap)

IOC World Congress on Sport Sciences (4th : 1997 : Monaco) Training and care of athletes - current concepts and technologies. [Lausanne], IOC Medical Commission, 1997. 250p. No. ISBN

Society's watchdog or showbiz' pet?: inspiration for a better sports journalism: papers and notes from the international press seminar, Sport, Media and Civil Society, Vingsted, Denmark, 1997, edited by Jorn Moller & Jens Sejer Andersen. Vejle, Denmark: Danish Gymnastics and Sports Association, 1998. 196p. ISBN 878993916 \$35 US Address: PO Box 569, DK-7100 Vejle, Denmark. FAX: +45 79 40 40 84 Email: siu@dgi.dk (A Danish version is avail. for \$50 US)

Symposium of the European Group of Pediatric Work Physiology (18th : September 1995 : Fraborg Fjord, Denmark)

Exercise and fitness: benefits and risks, edited by Karsten Froberg. Odense: Odense University Press, 1997. 245 p. ISBN 8778383226 \$25 (or DM 58)

Symposium on Regulation of Skeletal Muscle Metabolism: Focus on Glucose Transport, Exercise, and Diabetes (Oct 23-26, 1997 : Copenhagen). Skeletal muscle metabolism in exercise and diabetes, ed by Eric A. Richter. NY: Plenum Press, 1998. 328p. ISBN 0306459205 (Advances in experimental medicine and biology; v.441) \$95

World Congress on Science and Racket Sports (2nd : 1997?) Science and racket sport II, ed. by A. Lees, et al. London/NY: E & FN Spon, 1998. 286 p. ISBN 0419230300 \$85 (Note: this was a joint conference and includes the Fifth International Table Tennis Federation Sports Science Congress)

And, in case your library did not order a copy of the following proceedings, they are still available from this university press (www.ulaval.ca/pul/catalogue):

Sport...the third millenium = sport...le troisieme millenaire. Proceedings of the International Symposium, Quebec City, Canada, May 21-25, 1990, edited by Fernand Landry, et al. Sainte-Foy, Que: Presses de l'Universite Laval, 1991, 809 p. ISBN 2763772676 \$75 Can.

3.8 Serials/Newsletters - New Titles

Progress in motor control, v1, 1998irreg. mono. serial, Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics Vol. 1 Bernstein's traditions in movement studies, ed by Mark L. Latash, 448p. \$49

Sport and leisure research on disc, 1970-1998

Updated annually, Runs on Windows Single workstation subscription - L30 plus VAT Multi-user subscription - L60 plus VAT Site Licence - L120 plus VAT

This database covers UK dissertation and theses at the doctorate and masters level in the all areas of sport, leisure and recreation. Approximately 1000 titles from 16 contributing UK

universities are included. (Note that the SPORTDiscus contains these records from 1970-1996) Subscriptions to: Denise Harrison, Main Library, University of Sheffield, Western Bank, Sheffield S10 2TN Email: denise.harrison@sheffield.ac.uk FAX: 0114 273 9826

Sport management review, v1, no1, Nov 1998-

Semi-annual, ISSN 1441-3523,

Subscription: Individual \$50 AuD, \$60 AuD overseas

Institution, \$100 AuD, \$110 AuD overseas

Publisher: Sport Management Association of Australia and New Zealand, c/o Sport Management Program, Deakin University, 221 Burwood Highway, Burwood, Australia 3125. For further information contact Hans Westerbeek, Email: westerbk@deakin.edu.au Website: www.gu.edu.au:81/uls/leis/services/smaanz/smrsub.htm

(Note the 1998 issue is one/half the subscription cost. Two issues will be published in 1999) Contents of v1, no1, Nov. 1998 include:

Doherty, Alison J. Managing our human resources: a review of organisational behaviour in sport, p. 1-24

Mules, Trevor. Taxpayer subsidies for major sporting events, p.25-44 Gibson, Heather. Sport tourism: a critical analysis of research, p. 45-

Sports Engineering, v1, no1, Sept 1998-

Semi-annual, ISSN 1369-7072 (Print edition) ISSN 1460-2687 (Online edition) Subscription: \$US354 US institution, print ed \$289 institution, online ed.

Publisher: Blackwells Science Ltd, Oxford

For background information see the International Sports Engineering Association at the University of Sheffield, Dept of Mechanical Engineering website: http://www.shef.ac.uk/~mpe/sportseng

3.9 Audiovisual

On January 25, 1999, the History Channel in the US showed a two hour film entitled, the History of Fitness/Bodybuilding which was aired on the program called Modern Marvels. Drs. Jan and Terry Todd, University of Texas, Todd-McLean Physical Culture Collection and Jack Berryman and Jim Whorton were interviewed. Photos from the collection were utilized in the video. The video can be purcased from the History Channel Store for \$29.95, purchase code no. AAE-42328. Website: http://store.historychannel.com/historychannel/

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Library MLT116F, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's web site: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin